Sir,

¥ith reference to previous correspondence romrd.ir;g
the transfer of Elijah Ashquabe and his wife from the Snake
Island Band to the Chippewa Band of Sarnia, I beg to say
that their shares of the Oapital funds of the former band
have been transferred to the latter band, They are henceforsh
members of thé Sarnia Band, You should place their names on
the Sarnia interest pay-list (with a noke of explanation
in the remarks column) and give them a new number,and pay
them interest money in future when msking distributions to

meaers of that band,

Tm, Nisbet, Esqr,
Indian Agent,
Sarias, Ont,
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